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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WABHINGTON, D.C. 2844 'Q 3

l-178594' August 3, 1973
s

Chanherlin-Barnhart €Co,, Inc,
140 Highland Street
Port Chester, New York 10373

Attenticias Mr, Willliam MacDonald
: Vice President ’
v

Gentlemen)

’

This is in reply to your letter of July 6, 1973, concerning
your protest against the restrictive character of the specifications
in invitation for bids (IFB) No, 65-73, {ssued by Saint Elfrzabeths
Hospital, Department of Health, Education,and Welfare (HEW),

The IFE requestad bids for furnishing and installation of
deteation screens on various bulldings at the hospital, Twenty-
three firms were sent copies of the solicitation, Only Hetal
Construciion Services Corporation (Hetal) submitted a bid, ir: the
emount of $98,860, Afler an urgency detormination was made pursuant
to szection 1-2,407-B(b)(4) of the Federal Procurement Regulations,
award was wade to Metal on June 15, 1973,

As two of the bases of your protest were rendered academic by
the fasuance of modification Ho, 2 to the IFD which deleted certain
portions of the specifications, we will deal only with the one
temaining ground, that the apaecifications ais restrictive i{n that
only Metal's standard product would meet the specifications,

The gspecification required a detention screen with a box frame
type constiuction a3 opposed to’the open channel construction of your
sczeen, You snd Metal are the only two companies that manufacture
dr.tention screens, The Qovernment construction engineer has advised
that due to the size of a number of the screens {over 7 feat high)

a sufficienrly rigid frame is necessary to avold the frame racking
or twisting when opensd, Based on past expeiience, it was determined
that only the box type frame was sufiiciently rigld to maet this
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'uquluunt. The veport from (AW atates that'{f the scresms were
twisted, this could prevent tha lecking Dolts fxom angsging proparly
when the screeans are closed,

L

In A3 Comp, Gen, 243, 368 (1963), the follewing partineut rule
. was stated: '

Ve have conaistently hald that the establictment
of specificatious reflocting the actual needs of the
Govexrnment is primarily:the rnupoullblltty of tha admin-
{strative agancy. It has also bean held that tha advex-
tisiny statutes require tha' every effort bs ade to draw
specifications in surh terms as will permit the brosdest
field of competition consistent with the Covernment's
sctual nesds, It {s well established that the Govermmant
doen not violate sither the letter or the spivit of the
compstitive bidding statutes marcly because only ons
fira can supply its needs, providod the specifications
are reasonable and nacessary for the purpose intended.
JA Comp, Gen, 336, % * ¥

Moresver, we note that in your letter of May 2, 1%73, tu the
Aduinistrator of Saint Eliszabeths Hospital vegarding the requirsasnt
for the furnishing of a full wize sample--daleted by modification
Wo, 2-~you atateds

We had in the past furnished ssvaral hundred acreens which
@at tha apecification as written, and have' suggusted that
suy ond of these screans could be used as the sample., How-
aver, this has been rejected, If we ware the successful
contractor, we could if necessary, produce tha screen as
specified. Howaver, it {s not ourrequipment and we are
not tool:rd to produce it, It is extremaly difficult for

us to furnish a sanple scraen before the bidding.

Basad on the foregoing, we find uo basis to conclude that the
specification complainad of was restrictive of compatition,

Accordingly, your protest is dunied,’

Sincerely yours,

!lug ¢. Dembling

For the Comptroller General
e ’ ef tha Unitsd States '
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